From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/1/2011 12:49:15 PM

To: 'matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: (no subject)
Not a problem.

----- Original Message -----

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: (No subject)

Looks like I owe you lunch.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

----- Reply message -----
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2011 12:28 pm
Subject: (No subject)
To: "matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov

141

<matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>

It was noon right ? That's what I have on my calendar. I got here at noon sharp. Were you in the bar or restaurant
? 1 guess I will eat alone....

----- Original Message -----

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01,2011 12:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: (No subject)

Swung by. Figured you got tied up. Let's reschedule.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

----- Reply message -----
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

SB GT&S 0247253
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Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2011 12:11 pm
Subject:
To: "MID@cpuc.ca.gov'" <MID@cpuc.ca.gov>

We stillon ?
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